NOTICE AND AGENDA

TO: WPCA Board Members and Interested Members of the Public

] ) e
FROM: Lauren McBennett-Mappa, P.E. General Manager Cﬂzwvv iy 1"‘4’-[\{(6‘4
DATE: July 10, 2025
RE: July 15, 2025, WPCA Board of Directors Meeting

The WPCA Board of Directors Meeting will be on Tuesday, July 15, 2025, at 4:00 PM via: Virtual — ZOOM,
This meeting will be conducted by Zoom/Teleconference.

Topic: WPCA Board of Director Meeting

Date/Time: July 15, 2025, 4:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting  htips://zoom.us/i/5459264504 Meeting ID: 545 926 4504 Dial by your location
+1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 877 853 5257 US Toll-free

Meeting ID: 545 926 4504 Find your local number: https://zoom.us/wadk3 1 XhENo

AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMENT

Old Business
Approve minutes from May and Special Meeting in June

New Business

Renewal of contract for Tony Trelewicz (vote required)

3030 Huntington Ave Stratford tie into Trumbull sewer (vote required)
Cancel August meeting (vote required)

CDM Smith Presentation

General Managers Report

Financial Report

Inframark Report



